MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.....

Minutes of 20thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 14.01.2020 at 2:00 p.m. in the chamber of Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

- 1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI.
- 3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Dr. V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 2. Dr. Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman Member Member Convener

Invitee Member

Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 32 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 32									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004719	ONGC Ltd., Offshore supply base, CIDCO Land, Nhava Supply Base, Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Renewal and amalgamation of three Consents		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for (i) Receipt & Storage of Petroleum Products, (ii) Warehouse Facility for supply of essential material to Offshore, and (iii) Synthetic Oil/ Water Base Mud Plant and amalgamation. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CC and was transferred to CAC. Further noted that information about water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied submitted by industry is not satisfactory. It was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with manufacturing activities/ technology, water consumption, effluent generation and details of treatment applied.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063669	Shyam Indofab Private Limited, Plot No. T-1, MIDC Addl. Amravati Industrial Area, Village Sawardi, Amravati.	NOT APPROVED Renewal with increase in production qty.		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with the additional production quantity. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Operate for existing production quantity and Consent to Establish for additional production quantity. Committee further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and it was decided to issue SCN and stop work as industry has started commercial production of expansion without obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board. As per CAC decision dtd. 19.06.2019, PP has given presentation about pollution control systems provided, compliance made by them and informed about difference between standards prescribed to industry & to CETP. In view of above, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance and revert to CAC with the minutes of meeting held with the MIDC authorities.					

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074483	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K. Ltd., Halkarni, 185,186, 188, 329-331, 396-398, Harkarni, Chandgad, Dist. Kolhapur.	Application was dis	cussed & appro	ved in CAC Meeting dated 31.12.2019.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075503	Privilege Industries Ltd. B-1,MIDC Lonand Khanadala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD Grain base Distillery unit along with Bottling plant. Also noted that unit has provided RO & Evaporation system to achieve ZLD. Also provided OCEMS in the form of web camera & flow meter. Unit provided online monitoring system for stack emission. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD Grain base Distillery unit along with Bottling plant by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076238	Shree Kranti Sugar & Power Ltd. (Unit of Parner Sugar), 433, Devibhoire, Parner.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 1250 TCD Cane Crushing. Industry has separately applied (UAN No. 77110) for Consent to Establish expansion for 2950 TCD sugar and 12 MW co- generation unit. Unit has provided online monitoring system provided at outlet of ETP & connected to MPCB & CPCB server. JVS are exceeding consent standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 1250 TCD by imposing following conditions;

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Forfeit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top- up with Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Industry shall provide wet scrubber or ESP to Boiler stack within 3 months and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076559	Quinergy Industries Ltd. (Operative of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd., S.R. No. 18,19,22,23 & 65 Samudral (Ko) Omerga	Application w	vas discussed & a	approved in CAC Meeting dated 31.12.2019.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076645	Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Rajaramnagar Sakharale, Unit-1, 1,2,4,20-25,1152,1170- 1176,1304-1328,1335, Rajaramnagar, Sakharale, Walwa.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 7,500 TCD Sugar & 28 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control systems, however JVS reports are exceeding the Consented norms. It is decided to grant renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD Sugar & 28 MW Co-generation unit by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. totaling BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall make presentation before CAC in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077231	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.(Distillery Unit) 943,945,947,948 At- Chandrabhaganagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that unit has provided MEE & Bio-composting to achieve ZLD and provided OCEMS in the form of web camera & flow meter.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Post- Bhalwani Pandharpur			In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit by extending existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077737	Shri Mahankali Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 554/2, Rajarambapunagar, Kavathemahankal.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 1250 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Pollution control systems, however JVS reports are exceeding the Consented norms. It is decided to grant renewal of consent for 1250 TCD Sugar unit by imposing following conditions; BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and obtain top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall provide online monitoring system with connectivity to CPCB & MPCB server before starting of crushing season. PP shall make presentation before CAC in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems and remedial steps taken to improve operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070258	Shri Saibaba Sansthan Trust's Shri Sainath Hospital Shirdi, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED 1 st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	Up to 31.03.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos. of beds on total plot area 28,006 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 56,680 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained BMW Authorization for 200 nos of beds and obtained BNH certificate of DHO, Ahmednagar for 300 nos. of beds. Committee further noted that PP has provided STP and ETP.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070279	Shri Saibaba Sansthan Trust's Shri Saibaba Hospital Shirdi	APPROVED 1 st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	Up to 31.03.2021.	In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds on total plot area 28,006 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 56,680 sq. mtrs. by imposing BGs as per BG regime for HCEs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of valid BNH, information of quantity & category wise BMW generation, CBMWTSDF membership, annual returns, BG submitted and additional Consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds and on total plot area 8,000 sq. mtrs and construction BUA 3,632 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained BMW Authorization for 200 nos of beds and obtained BNH certificate of DHO, Ahmednagar for 300 nos of beds. Committee further noted that PP has provided STP and ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos. of beds on total plot area 8000 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 3632.08 sq. mtrs. by imposing BGs as per BG regime for HCEs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of valid BNH, information of qty & category wise BMW generation, CBMWTSDF membership, annual returns, BG submitted and additional consent fees, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075609	Amit Builders "EKA Project", S. Nos. 1, 1/1 to 1/5, Wadala-Pathrdi Road, Pathardigaon, Nashik.	NOT APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for construction of mixed use development project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed STP.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077310	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd. Parli Thermal Power Station (Unit VI & VII), 378, 379, 397, 400, 401, 402, 417, & 418, Dadahari Wadgaon, Parli-Vaijnath, Dist. Beed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide STP of lesser capacity and not submitted information about permission of water supply and disposal path of treated sewage. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal and call PP for presentation along with design detail of STP, its adequacy, water supply and disposal path of treated sewage. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for electricity generation 500 MW (2x250 MW). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for the same power generation capacity. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP, STP, ESP to boiler, dust collector to coal crushing section and installed OCEMS & CAAQMS but not connected to CPCB & MPCB Server. Analysis result of air samples are exceeding for TPM parameter. This TPS is not in operation from last 6 months due to water shortage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount. 2. PP shall comply with the directions issued to TPS on 19.06.2019. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078234	Paras Thermal Power Station, MSPGCL, Paras, S. Nos. 120 A, 120B,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for electricity generation 500 MW (2x250 MW). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for the same power generation capacity.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		120C, 120D, 1032 & 1184, Paras Balapur.			 Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP, STP, ESP to boiler, dust collector to coal crushing section and installed OCEMS & CAAQMS. Analysis result of air samples are exceeding for TPM parameter. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount. 2. PP shall comply with the directions issued to TPS on 19.06.2019. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any, and after confirmation of OCEMS connectivity to the Board's Server.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078685	Manas Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited, (Unit-1) (Distillery unit), H. No. 397, Khursapar (Bela), Tahsil Umred, District Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 135 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that unit has provided Bio-digester followed by MEE & Bio-composting to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that PP has provided Web camera & Flow meter. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 135 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit by extending existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077110	Shree Kranti Sugar and Power Ltd., (Unit of Parner Sugar), 433, Devibhoire, Parner.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Up to COU or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for 2950 TCD Sugar and 12.5 MW Co generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide new ETP for the treatment of 420 CMD effluent that will be generated from expansion and proposed to provide ESP for 75 TPH boiler. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for 2950 TCD Sugar and 12.5 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078479	Nayara Energy Limited (formerly known as Essar Oil Limited), S. Nos. 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 118, 119-A, 119-B, Village Neemgaon, Tal. Wardha, Dist. Wardha.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion	Up to 31.05.2025.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion for storage & handling of Petroleum products. Committee also noted that PP has provided Oil Water Separation System to Railway Siding and vapour collection system to truck/wagon filling section. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion for storage & handling of products Petrol-4540 KL, Diesel/SKO-12,040 KL, Ethanol- 140 KL & Slop -5 KL by imposing the following conditions; All A-Class Hydrocarbon Storage tanks shall be provided with floating roof with primary & secondary seal mechanism above ground tanks and for underground tanks vent should be provided with breather wall and activated carbon adsorbent system. A leak detection system should be established to detect leaks through a tank bottom conventional system includes inspection port, inventory control, manual gauging and inspection wells. Storage tanks should be equipped with overflow alarms and automatic shutoff valves to prevent overflow as per OISD guidelines.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079278	Evershine Developers, New S. Nos. 5, 58, SF, 5G, at Village Dongre, Virar (West), Taluka Vasai, District Thane.	APPROVED 1st Operate (Part-III) and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate (Part-I & II)		 Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks with submerged arm loading system for transportation of Petroleum Products Or Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. Industry shall treat tank bottom sludge by using Bio-remediation process. Industry shall obtain necessary permission from PESO for storage & handling of Petroleum Products. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate (Part-III) and amalgamation with 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) for residential & commercial building complex on total plot area of 9,32,440 M² for construction BUA of 8,20,118.51 M² (57,509.49 + 5,65,413 + 1,97,196.02) out of total construction BUA of 25,05,114.36 M². Committee also noted that total domestic effluent generation from partly completed project is 5198 CMD, out of which 60% is recycled for flushing & remaining 40% on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate (Part-III) and amalgamation with 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) by imposing standard conditions and following conditions; The left-over treated sewage shall be used for construction activity and achieve Nil discharge outside the premises till completion of the project. Also submit full proof proposal towards utilization of leftover treated sewage/ disposal path after completion of project.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074382	Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka S.S.L. Ltd., 425, Hamidwada, Kagal	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 4500 TCD of Sugar & 15 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit has provided ETP, Wet scrubber and OCEMS to ETP & for stack emission.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
- 20					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 4500 TCD of Sugar & 15 MW Co-generation unit by extending existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079705	Raheja Universal (Pvt.) Ltd. (Raheja Universal (Pvt.) Ltd., Gen 2/1 C (part), D Plot No. Gen 2/1 C (part), D Block, TTC Industrial area, MIDC, Navi Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part)		 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent (Part) for small & medium galas/units (Green Cat.) project. Committee also noted that PP is not operating the STP & discharging untreated domestic effluent into storm water drain. Committee further noted that PP has not provided the Composting facility and not submitted the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh as per Consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of Consent due to above non-compliance.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079707	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd., Plot No. T-20, MIDC Taloja, Panvel, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for manufacture of "Diesel Exhaust Fluid- 4000 KL/M". Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of rejected water of raw water treatment unit followed by Solar Evaporation Pond. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to manufacture "Diesel Exhaust Fluid- 4000 KL/M" by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall provide ETP for the treatment of rejected water arises from raw water treatment unit followed by Solar Evaporation Pond. The Solar Evaporation Pit shall be at least one feet above ground.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall monitor performance of Solar Evaporation system specially its effectiveness during Monsoon and submit the report in the Board. Industry shall shift to Multiple Effective Evaporator (MEE) within one year after obtaining Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, in case, if the Solar Evaporation is not found effective. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commencement of commercial production of expansion activity. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. Consent is issued subject to an order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in the Original Application No. 593/2017 (W.P.) (Civil) No. 375/2012 filed by Paryavaran Suraksha Samiti & Anr. V/s Union of India & Ors.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079734	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, 18- 27 Manmad Nandgaon Road, Village Panewadi, Manmad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for additional storage & handling of 72,000 KL HSD (i.e. increase from 2,34,445 KL to 3,06,445 KL). Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion towards additional storage & handling of 72,000 KL HSD subject to the following conditions; Industry shall obtain permission from Petroleum & Explosives Safety Organization (PESO) for handling Petroleum Products of proposed expansion. Industry shall provide above ground floating roof tanks for Ethanol storage. Industry shall use vapour balancing truck for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection & treatment system.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					5. The project authority shall strictly comply with the provision made in manufacture, storage and import of Hazardous chemicals rule, 1989 as amended in 2000 and the Public Liability Insurance act for handling of hazardous chemicals etc. Necessary approvals from Chief controller of explosives, PESO and other authorities must be obtained before commissioning of project. Requisite onsite and offsite disaster management plan shall be prepared and implemented.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079663	HPCL Patalganga LPG Bottling Plant, E 1/7 Additional Patalganga Industrial Area, village Chavane, Panvel, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for LPG Bottling plant, testing of LPG cylinder and laying of about 3 km of spur line from top off point in sectionalizing value station of existing Uran-Chakan cross country LPG pipeline. Committee also noted that proposed activity exempted from obtaining EC vide MoEF &CC Notification dated 13.06.2019 and location does not falls under restricted villages in Western Ghat. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for LPG Bottling plant, testing of LPG cylinder and laying of about 3 km of spur line from top off point in-sectionalizing value station of existing Uran-Chakan cross country LPG pipeline by imposing the following conditions; PP shall not take effective steps towards laying of petroleum products transportation pipeline unless EC is obtained for the same, in case, if the same is passing through national parks/ sanctuaries/ coral reefs/ ecologically sensitive areas including LNG Terminal. Regular ambient air quality monitoring shall be carried out for LPG, VOC and HC besides other parameters in ambient air in and around the plant. Ambient Air quality monitoring station with parameters Methyl Mercaptan, Ethyl Mercaptan, BTEX, Methane & Non-Methane

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				 Hydrocarbon shall be set up, at least one in upwind and one in downwind direction. The project authority shall install automatic leak detection systems and alarm system at all required places. Project authority shall install automatic interlocking shutdown system in case of any leakage of gas. PP shall implement a comprehensive leak detection program for LPG leak concentration, for storage tanks, Piping, fittings and associated auxiliaries. Regular monitoring of VOC and HC in the work zone area in the plant shall be carried out and data be submitted to the Board. PP shall ensure that Pressure relief, blow down or emergency depressurization is done in an environmentally sound manner. For truck loading operations, balancing line with gas recovery or treatment system shall be used so as not cause VOC emissions into the atmosphere. PP shall follow all the relevant regulations laid down for LPG storage and handling by 'Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board' and 'The Petroleum and Explosives Safety Organisation (PESO)'. The project authority shall strictly comply with the provision made in manufacture, storage and import of Hazardous chemicals rule, 1989 as amended in 2000 and the Public Liability Insurance act for handling of hazardous chemicals etc. Necessary approvals from Chief controller of explosives, PESO and other authorities must be obtained before commissioning of project. Requisite onsite and offsite disaster management plan shall be prepared and implemented. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall not connect ETP outlet in Local drain.

	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080764	Shri Ambika Sugar Pvt. Ltd. (Distillery Unit), Gat Nos. 231 & 392, Ambikanagar, Tal. Karjat, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Application wa	s discussed & ap	pproved in CAC Meeting dated 31.12.2019.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081636	Henkel Anand India Private Limited, Plot No. D-4/1, MIDC, Kurkumbh, Daund, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 31/12/2024	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A at plot no. D-4/1, MIDC Kurkumbh sublette by M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that PP has obtained amendment in EC for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A and MIDC's subletting permission. Committee further noted no additional trade effluent & sewage will be generated due to subletting. In view of above, we may consider the case and grant Consent to 1st Operate for mfg. of Sealants - 27,000 MT/A at subletting plot no. D-4/1, MIDC Kurkumbh by imposing the following conditions: 1. Both industries, M/s Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. & joint venture company M/s Henkel Anand India Pvt. Ltd. will be held jointly & equally responsible for O&M of pollution control systems and will be liable to action in case, if JVS result exceeds Consented limits. 2. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Operate conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085772	Bhageria Industries Ltd. (Plot No. D – 17, M.I.D.C, Tarapur Tal. Palghar, Dist. Palghar – 401 506.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for increase in mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products, Sulphuric acid &its derivatives. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, Consent to Establish for expansion and provided ETP and ZLD will be achieved.

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		expansion and amalgamation		 Committee further noted that installation of plant & machinery for mfg. of Sulphuric acid &its derivatives is completed, however installation of plant & machinery for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products is not completed. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of Sulphuric Acid, 25% Oleum, 65% Oleum, Chloro Sulphonic Acid (CSA), Sulphuric Acid (70%), Liquid SO3 & Power Generation only by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, airconditioning, firefighting and for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated sewage for utility purposes and apply on land for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. 4. Consent is issued subject to an order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT in Application No. 1038/2019. It was also decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for mfg. of expansion capacity of H Acid, Gamma Acid, Sulpho Tobias Acid, Koch Acid etc. as per EC after receipt of SRO's verification report in respect of completion of installation of plant and machinery.

The Meeting is ended with vote of thanks.